Carolyn Cason Matthews
420 Aiken Hunt Circle
Columbia, SC 29223

November 24, 2014

Jane O. Shuler

Chief Counsel

Judicial Merit Selection Commission
P.0. Box 142

Columbia, SC 29202

Dear Ms. Shuler:
Please amend question no. 2 under No. 46 in my Sworn Statement to say, "yes.”

When I attended the Fall Retreat of the S.C. Bar's Senior Lawyers Executive Council
October 3-4, 2014, a lawyer offered to write letters to his delegation supporting me. I told him
that he could not ask for support or a vote until 48 hours after the Report was released in January.
However, on Nov. 20, 2014, I received an email informing me he had sent letters to the
delegation. I immediately emailed him and informed him again that he could not do that, and
requested he send a letter to each person explaining that. He telephoned me and apologized, and
informed me that he is mailing a letter to each person today. I reported this to you immediately.

Sincerely,
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Carolyn C. Matthews
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